



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 24 2018

LEG. LAND CODE
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
- 1 Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 - 2 ~~9asheff-lifE- thFot:JfjH-nateriel te-be-deletee~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 - 3 Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 - 4 Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/24/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number #31

Code title	ASME A17.1-2016/CSA 844-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators	Edition	Twenty First
Section number and title	8.6.1.2.2(a) On Site Documentation	Page number	334
Proponent	John Watson	Representing (if applicable)	Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, IN 46202	Telephone number	(317) 635-5500

PROPOSED code CHANGE (check one)

III Change to read as follows
 D Add to read as follows
 D Delete and substitute as follows
 D Delete without substitution

Amend 8.6.1.2.2(a) to read as follows;

For installations for which installation permit applications were received by the Department on or after January 3, 2003, up-to-date wiring diagrams detailing circuits of all electrical protective devices (see 2.26.2) and critical operating circuits (see 2.26.3).

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

Carrying over from 675 IAC 21-3-2(r) amendment
 No financial impact if adopted

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 23 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
- 1 Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 - 2 -9as/:tet-line- thfolifh-materi81 te-be-<leted; underline or bold face material to be added.
 - 3 Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 - 4 Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/23/2018	Code A5fYJE A17. I- 20/t
		Proposal number # 32

Code title	ASME A17.1-2016/CSA 844-16 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators	Edition	Twenty First
Section number and title	8.6.7.1 Periodic Tests	Page number	336
Proponent	John Watson	Representing (if applicable)	Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	1116 E Market St. Indianapolis, N 46202	Telephone number	(317) 635-5500

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

III Change to read as follows
 D Add to read as follows
 D Delete and substitute as follows
 D Delete without substitution

Amend Section 8.6.7.1 to read as follows:

(A) A qualified inspector shall attest to the Category 1, Category 3, and Category 5 Periodic Test Requirements. This qualified inspector shall sign an attestation for each test that reads, "I hereby attest under penalty for perjury that:

(1) all of the required test have been completed by persons qualified to perform such services; and

(2) the regulated lifting device conforms to all applicable building and equipment codes effective as applicable to and for each alteration."

(B) The owner or the owner's authorized agent shall have all of the tests required by 8.6.4, 8.6.5, 8.6.6, 8.6.7, 8.6.8, and 8.6.1 O made by persons qualified to perform such service. For the Category 1, Category 3, and Category 5 Test Requirements, the owner or the owner's authorized agent shall have these tests attested to by a qualified inspector in the manner specified in 8.6.7.1 (A).

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

keeps periodic tests documentation as it is now, no financial impact if adopted

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



Leadership, Safety and Security Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
- 1 Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 - 2 Deleted material to be deleted; underline or bold face material to be added.
 - 3 Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 - 4 Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/5/2018	Code As/11 An. 1-2016
		Proposal number # 33

Code title A 17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators	Edition 2016
Section number and title 8.6 Maintenance, Repair, Replacement, and Testing	Page number 342
Proponent Gary Herrington	RAHjnting (if applicable)
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number (317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- D Change to read as follows
 III Add to read as follows
 D Delete and substitute as follows
 D Delete without substitution

8.6.4.19. Standby or Emergency Power Operation.

Operation of elevators equipped with standby or emergency power shall be tested to determine conformance with the applicable requirements (Item 1.17.2.1). Tests shall be performed with no load in the car

Add to read as follows

8.6.4.19. Standby or Emergency Power Operation.

Operation of elevators equipped with standby or emergency power shall be tested to determine conformance with the applicable requirements (Item 1.17.2.1). Tests shall be performed with no load in the car. Test of the elevators shall be performed by elevator personnel while the Standby or Emergency Power system is running. Test by others will not be acceptable form of testing.

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

--

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

RECEIVED

IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES

PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Unnecessary~~ material to be deleted; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
10/5/2018	A-stYJet7. I-2/J6	# 34

Code title	Edition
A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators	2016
Section number and title	Page number
8.6 Maintenance, Repair, Replacement and Testing	342
Proponent	RAHJnting (if applicable)
Gary Herrington	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number
	(317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

D Change to read as follows III Add to read as follows D Delete and substitute as follows D Delete without substitution

8.6.4.19.6 Firefighters' Emergency Operation.
Firefighters' Emergency Operation (Phase I and II) shall be tested to determine conformance with the applicable requirements. Phase I recall shall be tested by individually activating fire alarm initiating device inputs to the elevator control, the three-position key switch at the designated landing and, where provided, the two-position switch at the building fire control station (Part 6).

Add to read as follows

8.6.4.19.6 Firefighters' Emergency Operation.
Firefighters' Emergency Operation (Phase I and II) shall be tested to determine conformance with the applicable requirements. Phase I recall shall be tested by individually activating fire alarm initiating device inputs to the elevator control, the three-position key switch at the designated landing and, where provided, the two-position switch at the building fire control station (Part 6). The test shall be witnessed by elevator personal, elevator contractor or a written report of initiating device testing from the company performing the test of the initiating device inputs to the elevator control. The written report shall be reviewed for compliance with the code by the elevator contractor performing a category 1 or category 5 test. The written report of initiating device testing shall be filed with the AHJ by the elevator contractor along with the category 1 or category 5 Report of Test for Regulated Lifting Device on the State report form.

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

NO Fiscal impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study

NOV 05 2018



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



La. t/c b/p lo, a Sfo and SKuro Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:**
- 1 Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 - 2 -9as/tee-llFte tftOt:lfjh-materiel te-be-deleted; underline or bold face material to be added.
 - 3 Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 - 4 Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/5/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 35

Code title A 17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators	Edition 2016
Section number and title 8.6 Maintenance, Repair, Replacement, and Testing	Page number 348,349&350
Proponent Gary Herrington	RAHjntng (if applicable)
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)	Telephone number (317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input type="checkbox"/> D Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> D Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> D Delete and substitute as follows <input type="checkbox"/> III Delete without substitution
8.6.7.3 Private Residence Elevators. and 8.6.7.3.1 Periodic Test. 8.6.7.4 Private Residence Inclined Elevators. and 8.6.7.4.1 Periodic Test. 8.6.7.8 Shipboard Elevators. and 8.6.7.8.1 Periodic Test. 8.6.7.9 Mine Elevators. 8.6.7.9.1, 8.6.7.9.2, 8.6.7.9.3, 8.6.7.9.4 and 8.6.7.9.5 8.6.7.11 Wind Turbine Tower Elevator. 8.6.7.11.1, 8.6.7.11.2, Wind Turbine Tower Elevators. and 8.6.7.11.3

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No Fiscal Impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/5/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 36

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title 8.6 Maintenance, Repair, Replacement, and Testing		Page number 354
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number (317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows
<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p>8.6.10 Maintenance and Testing of Dumbwaiters and Material Lifts</p> <p>Change to read</p> <p>8.6.10 Maintenance and Testing of Dumbwaiters</p>	

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No Fiscal Impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/5/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 37

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title 8.6 Maintenance, Repair, Replacement, and Testing		Page number 354
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number (317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows
<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p>8.6.10.1 Material Lifts and Dumbwaiters Without Automatic Transfer Devices. The maintenance of material lifts and dumbwaiters without automatic transfer devices shall conform to 8.6.1 through 8.6.3 and the applicable requirements of Section 8.6.</p> <p>Change to read 8.6.10.1 Dumbwaiters Without Automatic Transfer Devices. The maintenance of dumbwaiters without automatic transfer devices shall conform to 8.6.1 through 8.6.3 and the applicable requirements of Section 8.6.</p>	

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No Fiscal Impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

RECEIVED

IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES

PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Received	10/5/2018	Code	ASME A17.1-2016	Proposal number	# 38
----------	-----------	------	-----------------	-----------------	------

Code title		Edition
A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		2016
Section number and title		Page number
8.6 Maintenance, Repair, Replacement, and Testing		354
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		(317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- Change to read as follows
 Add to read as follows
 Delete and substitute as follows
 Delete without substitution

8.6.10.2 Material Lifts and Dumbwaiters With Automatic Transfer Devices. The maintenance of material lifts and dumbwaiters with automatic transfer devices shall conform to 8.6.1 through 8.6.3 and the applicable requirements of Section 8.6

Change to read
8.6.10.2 Dumbwaiters With Automatic Transfer Devices.
 The maintenance of dumbwaiters with automatic transfer devices shall conform to 8.6.1 through 8.6.3 and the applicable requirements of Section 8.6.

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

No Fiscal Impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/5/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number #39

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title 8.6 Maintenance, Repair, Replacement, and Testing		Page number 354
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number (317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows
<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p>8.6.10.2.1 Periodic Test. Material lifts and dumbwaiters with automatic transfer devices shall be subject to the applicable periodic tests specified in 8.6.4.19 and 8.6.5.14. The test requirements shall apply to the corresponding requirements in Part 7. Any additional requirements for this equipment shall also be checked during these tests.</p> <p>Change to read</p> <p>8.6.10.2.1 Periodic Test.</p> <p>Dumbwaiters with automatic transfer devices shall be subject to the applicable periodic tests specified in 8.6.4.19 and 8.6.5.14. The test requirements shall apply to the corresponding requirements in Part 7. Any additional requirements for this equipment shall also be checked during these tests.</p>	

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No Fiscal Impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
10/5/2018	ASME A17.1-2016	#40

Code title		Edition
A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		2016
Section number and title		Page number
8.7 Alterations		369
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		(317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)			
<input type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p>8.7 .3.23.1 Hydraulic Jack. Where a hydraulic jack is installed, altered, or replaced, it shall conform to Section 3.18.</p> <p>Add to read as follows</p> <p>8.7 .3.23.1 Hydraulic Jack. Where a hydraulic jack is installed, altered, or replaced, it shall conform to Section 3.18 and 3.19.4.1</p>			

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10 / 5 / 2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 41

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title 8.7 Alterations		Page number 369
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number (317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

Change to read as follows
 Add to read as follows
 Delete and substitute as follows
 Delete without substitution

8.7.3.23.3 Cylinders. Where a cylinder is installed, replaced, altered, or sleeved, it shall conform to 3.18.3. If the plunger is not equipped with a stop ring conforming to 3.18.4.1, the installation shall also conform to 3.18.1.2 and 3.18.2.

Add to read as follows
8.7.3.23.3 Cylinders. Where a cylinder is installed, replaced, altered, or sleeved, it shall conform to 3.18.3. If the plunger is not equipped with a stop ring conforming to 3.18.4.1, the installation shall also conform to 3.18.1.2, 3.18.2. and 3.19.4.1

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 24 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
10/24/2018	ASME A17.1-2016	# 42

Code title ASME A17.1-2016 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition Twenty First
Section number and title 8.9.1, Code Data Plate, Required Information		Page number 377
Proponent John Watson	Representing (if applicable) Mid-America Elevator Co., Inc.	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code) 1116 E Market St, Indianapolis, IN 46202		Telephone number (317) 635-5500

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows <input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
Change the first sentence to read; "For installations for which installation or alteration permit applications were received by the Department on or after January 3, 2003, an individual data plate shall be provided and maintained for each unit (see 1.1.1).

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
carrying over from the current 675 IAC 21-3-2 (q) amendment to 8.6.5.1. The ability to find out what code equipment was installed or altered under before that date will be difficult at best. No financial impact if accepted.

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/5/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 43

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title 1.3 Definitions		Page number 02
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number (317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows
<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p>authority having jurisdiction: the organization, office, or individual responsible for enforcement of this Code. Where compliance with this Code has been mandated by legislation or regulation, the "authority having jurisdiction" is the regulatory authority (see <i>regulatory authority</i>).</p> <p>Change to read as follows authority having jurisdiction: the organization, office, or individual responsible for enforcement of this Code. Where compliance with this Code has been mandated by legislation or regulation, the "authority having jurisdiction" means: State Of Indiana Department Homeland Security Division of Fire and Building Safety Division of Elevator Safety, the local building official as authorized under IC 36-7-2-9 and the local ordinance or the fire department as authorized under IC 36-8-17-8.</p>	

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No Fiscal Impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 05 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	10/5/2018	Code ASME A17.1 -2016
		Proposal number # 44

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title 1.3 Definitions		Page number 08
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number (317) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows
<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><i>elevator personnel: persons who have been trained in the construction, maintenance, repair, inspection, or testing of equipment.</i></p> <p>Change to read as follows <i>elevator personnel: persons that possess a valid current State of Indiana Elevator Mechanics License and Work for an elevator contractor that has a current State of Indiana Elevator Contractor license who have been trained in the construction, maintenance, repair, inspection, or testing of equipment.</i></p>	

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
No Fiscal Impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED
IDHS

OCT 26 2018

LEGAL AND CODE
SERVICES



Leadership for a Safe and Secure Indiana

- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
 2. ~~Dashed-line through-material to-be-deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
 3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
 4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Received	10/26/2018	Code	ASME A17.1-2016	Proposal number	#45
----------	------------	------	-----------------	-----------------	-----

Code title		Edition
A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		2016
Section number and title		Page number
8.6 Maintenance Repair, Replacement and Testing		336
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Steven Stuard	Retired	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
2500 Lincoln Hill Road, Martinsville, IN 46151		(317) 727-1216

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- Change to read as follows
 Add to read as follows
 Delete and substitute as follows
 Delete without substitution

8.6.1.7.1

Periodic tests shall be witnessed by an inspector employed by the authority having jurisdiction or by a person authorized by the authority having jurisdiction. The inspector shall conform to the requirements in 8.11.1.1

Change to read as follows:

8.6.1.7.1

Periodic tests shall be witnessed by an inspector employed by the authority having jurisdiction, by persons certified according to the QEI-1 Standard for qualification of elevator inspectors or by a person authorized by the authority having jurisdiction. The inspector shall conform to the requirements in 8.11.1.1.

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

This change will provide building owner's the option of providing their own witnessing of all testing procedures and enhanced periodic inspection procedures should they choose to do so. Any financial impact would be self-imposed.

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study